Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Phyllis Edwards [PEdwards @conchoresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 2:00 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Cc: Robyn Odom

Subject: Administrative Order SWD-1118

Attachments: scan.pdf

Dear Mr. Jones,

Attached is the approved Administrative Order SWD 1118 for the

Tracey Federal #1

API #30-015-28142

950 FSL & 1980 FEL

Section 29, T17S, R31E

Eddy County, NM

SWD-1118 was approved 4-24-08, and is scheduled to expire 4-24-09.

Also attached is form C-145 showing that COG Operating LLC assumed operations 1-1-09 of the Tracey Federal #1.
COG is rapidly pursuing implementation of this SWD. We are constructing the surface facilities at the present time.

However, our field representative reported that we are waiting on a right of way to lay a water line.

COG Operating LLC respectfully requests permission to have a three month extension granted to insure that we can
complete all construction and begin injection before the order expiration date.

Please contact me if you need anything further in order to review, and hopefully, grant this request.

Phyllis Edwards
Regulatory Analyst

COG Operatmg LLC

Fasken Tower |l

550 W. Texas Avenue, Suite 1300
Midland, TX 79701

432-685-4340 P

432-685-4399 F
pedwards@conchoresources.com
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C104AReport

District 1l
1301 W. Grand Ave., Arntesia, NM

28210 State of New Mexico

Phone:(305) 748-128 Fax:(505)748-9720  Fnergy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division

Form C-145
Permit 87332

Previous Operato[ ‘

Signature: - i

1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Change of Operator
Previous Operator Information New Operator Information
Effective Date: [1/1/2009 ]

OGRID: 258858 OGRID: 229137
Name: BISCUIT HILLS DISPOSALLLC ~ Name: COG OPERATING LLC
Address: P.O. BOX 564 Address: 550 W TEXAS
Address: Address: SUITE 1300
City, State, Zip: LOVINGTON , NM 88260 City, State, Zip: MIDLAND , TX 79701

I hereby certify that the rules of the Oil Conservation Division have been complied with and that the
information on this form and the certified list of wells is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
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NMOCD Approval

Electronic Signature: Jane Prouty. District 2
Date: December 23, 2008

Printed —.. Prifited .
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Date: A3 S)FQ 2409 Phone: JE - 29L 632 Date: L 7;5\ D\i- Phone: 4’3\3 - [02?5:‘(’57 >~
) v

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPermitting/Rep...04AReport.aspx?PermitID=11,170,224,234,134,20,19,3 [12/23/2008 9:16:16 AM]




